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FAX NUMBER 18506176383

FROM Francyne Carrillo

DATE 2009-01-02 23:40:08 GMT
RE FW.: 18506176383
COVER MESSAGE

From: BizCopier1@legalzoom.com [BizCopier1@legalzoom.com]
Sent: Friday, January 02, 2009 5:25 PM

To: Francyne Carrillo

Subject: 18506176383
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COVER LETTER
0 Reglisymrion Section .
Division of (‘.'arpomom

SUBJECT:- LEDOUX RASH e
" (Name of Limited Liebility Compaay)

The enclosed Articles of Amendment noif fee(s) are submited for filing.
Pleass roturn ali mmmmmmw»mufoum

Francyne Carrilio_

(N of Porsan)

__egatzoom onm, inc.

(R i oorany

- 7083 Hollywood Blvd., Suite 180
‘(Addresn)
Los Angeles, CA. ‘90028
(Cly/Siate w08 Zip Code)

For flmther information conceming this meizy, plenso call:

Francyne Camiflo at( 323, 962-3688
(Nsme of Parson). - {Ara Code & Deylme Telephions Number)
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\ﬂwmmmgm "1'830.00 Flling Foe & [:]s.!s,omungm& ) $60.00 Fittng Fee,
. Contificttn.of Starou ~Centifiad Copry Cartificns of Stma'd.
{oddidonst copy I enclossd)  Cerdfied Capy. -
(uawm h mdmul).
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Dec ‘24 2008 1:39PM  JUSTICE ADMIN COMMISSION 8504146671 P4
ARTICLES OF DISROLUTION
A LIVMITED LIABLITY COMPANY

L rhemmnofa}lmlwd llabultyanmpeny i
.LEDOUX RASH, LLC

Z: The Asticles or.mgammnmwmmeaon‘"f%f?db? and essigried document narmbey
- LO7000117444
. 3. The dato the dissolution was approved:. 1 “11}2008 —

4. A description of cevumrsnoe tat resulted in-the limited n ability coimpeny's dissolution pursuadt 10 setion
608.441, Floridd Buarutes, -(copy 608 A41 on baok cover

L “The limited flabliity companyis no longer aonductmg business.

5. CHECK ONE;
[F]All debin, obligntions and liabilities of tie Rmited Usbility sompany have been pald ac discharged.
Dfdl:qwa provision has baon made for the debts, obligations. and liabittties pluouant to w; 6084421,
rights main peoperty and sssete have basest chistritputed among its members in aceondanos with their reapective
A mcxom
m%kummmewmmmmm .
DOad nquaupmvnnunhna madeforthnsaﬂsfncdonofmjmigmmurd:rwdcmeewm:hmaybc

entered.againgt i in any sending su)
Bighatures of the members having i sunse percantege of mamborship interesty sscsesary (o approve tha disselation:
Frinted Name

Jamie LeDoux
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